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[RELEASE IN PART B§|

From: Dlugos, Barbara <DlugosB(@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 7:49 AM

To: Prieto-Danaher, Ana M <PrietoDanaherA(@state.gov>

Ce: Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov>; Winer, Jonathan <WinerJ@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for brief meeting Tuesday

Good morning, Ana —

Please let me know a few openings on A/S Nuland’s calendar for brief meeting with S/E Winer today. Feel free to call
(x77166) if preferred.

Many thanks and best,
Barb

Barbara Dlugos

Assistant to Jonathan Winer
Special Envoy for Libya

U.S. Department of State
NEA/FO

Office: 202-647-7166
E-mail: DlugosB@state.gov
Contractor, OBXtek, Inc.

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Nuland, Victoria J

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 10:07 PM
To: Prieto-Danaher, Ana M; Winer, Jonathan
Cc: Dlugos, Barbara

Subject: Re: Request for brief meeting Tuesday

Ok. + Ana

From: Winer, Jonathan <Winer) @state.gov>
Date: December 12, 2016 at 8:35:41 PM EST
To: Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov>
Cc: Dlugos, Barbara <DlugosB @state.gov>
Subject: Request for brief meeting Tuesday

Something new has come up of which | want you to be aware.

Jonathan Winer A
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